UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION |
475 ALLENDALE ROAD
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406-1415

January 3, 2012

EA-11-244

Mr. Faber A. Kearney

Site Vice President, PPL Susquehanna, LLC
769 Salem Boulevard

Berwick, PA

SUBJECT. SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION REPLY TO A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION; EA-11-244, PLA-6791

Dear Mr. Kearney:

Thank you for your letter of December 8, 2011 (ML113420338) in response to our November 8,
2011, letter (ML113120409) which cited PPL for being in violation of 10 CFR 55.25,
“Incapacitation Because of Disability or lliness,” for failing to notify the NRC of a known
permanent change in medical status of a licensed operator, and of 10 CFR 55.3, “License
Requirements,” for failing to ensure that an individual license holder, in the capacity of a reactor
operator, met the medical prerequisites prior to performing licensed operator duties. We will
review the implementation of your corrective actions during a future inspection to determine
whether full compliance has been achieved and will be maintained.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 2.390 of the NRC'’s “Rules
of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspections in the NRC
Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of the NRC'’s
document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web Site at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Sincerely,

foid & il

Paul G. Krohn, Chief
Projects Branch 4
Division of Reactor Projects

cc: Distribution via ListServ




EA-11-244

Mr. Faber A. Kearney

Site Vice President, PPL Susquehanna, LLC
769 Salem Boulevard

Berwick, PA

SUBJECT: SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION REPLY TO A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION; EA-11-244, PLA-6791

Dear Mr. Kearney:

Thank you for your letter of December 8, 2011 (ML113420338) in response to our November 8,
2011, letter (ML113120409) which cited PPL for being in violation of 10 CFR 55.25,
“‘Incapacitation Because of Disability or lliness,” for failing to notify the NRC of a known
permanent change in medical status of a licensed operator, and of 10 CFR 55.3, “License
Requirements,” for failing to ensure that an individual license holder, in the capacity of a reactor
operator, met the medical prerequisites prior to performing licensed operator duties. We will
review the implementation of your corrective actions during a future inspection to determine
whether full compliance has been achieved and will be maintained.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules
of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspections in the NRC
Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of the NRC'’s
document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web Site at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Sincerely,
IRA/
Paul G. Krohn, Chief
Projects Branch 4
Division of Reactor Projects

cc: Distribution via ListServ

Distribution w/encl:(via E-mail) E. Miller, DRP

D. Roberts, DRP P. Finney, DRP, SRI

J. Clifford, DRP M. McLaughlin, ORA

P. Krohn, DRP D. Holody, ORA

A. Rosebrook, DRP J. Greives, DRP, RI

S. Ibarrola, DRP S. Farrell, DRP, OA

SUNSI Review Complete: PGK (Reviewer’s Initials) ML120030404

DOC NAME: G:\DRP\BRANCH4\ENFORCEMENT\SUS\ACKNOWLEDGMENT LETTER NOV Rev1.DOCX
After declaring this document “An Official Agency Record” it will be released to the Public.
To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box:’C’ = Copy without attachment/enclosure "E" = Copy w/attachment/enclosure"™N"= No copy

OFFICE mmt RI/DRP RI/DRP |
NAME Sibarrola/Si PKrohn/PGK
"DATE 01/03 /12 01/03 12

OFFICIAL USE ONLY




